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Paul W. Hughes
Attorney at Law
phughes@mwe.com
+1 202 756 8981

July 11, 2019

BY HAND DELIVERY

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Guerrero-Lasprillav. Barr, No. 18-776; and
Ovallesv. Barr, No. 18-1015

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned cases. On behalf of petitioners and
respondent in the two consolidated cases, I write to propose the following briefing schedule:

Petitioners’ brief due: August 29, 2019
Respondent’s brief due: ~ October 21, 2019

Petitioners and respondent have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the
Court to hold oral argument as early as the December 2019 sitting.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

mw%

Paul W. Hughes

CC: Counsel for respondent
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